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11" December 2009

Reference D.L.B. Australia

To Whom It May Concern:

Wel I PIR- biaf 1 S D -
works, and most recently for the installation of a multimedia projector, projection screen,
= —speakers and control system into our boardroom. == =

I discussed our initial ideas for the boardroom with D.I.B.’s technician Andy Ives when he
was on-site. He then got Sam Garden involved and a suitable solution was proposed and
recommended.

D.I.B. was able to organise the installation for when I was in the office, which was when I
needed it done as I travel frequently. Andy returned for this and got everything done in a
day. He did everything very well and in a thoroughly professional manner.

I would have no hesitation in recommending D.I.B. Australia to other organisations requiring
audio visual works.

Yours sincerely,

Peter Fisher
Occupational Health & Safety Officer
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